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’ SEP26 1988

Oncket Nos., 50-348, 50-364
License Nus, NPF-2 and NPF-8
EA 88-40

Alabama Power Company
ATTN: Mr. W. G, Hairston, IIl
Senior Vice Prezident-Nuclear
Operations
P, 0. Box 2641
Birmingham, AL 35291-0400

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATIUN AND PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTY
FOR ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIFICATION DEFICIENCICS

This responds to your letter of September 13, 1988, requesting an extension
for responding to our Notice dated August 15, 1988, As D, M. Verrelli discussed
with J. D. Woodard on September 22, 1988, we do not endorse much of the bases
for your request. We do acknowledge that you are presently developing a
response to a separate escalated enforcement action. Accordingly, you are
authorized a maximum extension of sixty days to respond to the Notice regarding
environmental qualification., Therefore, your response to the Notice is due on
November 14, 1988,

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter,

Sincerely,
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J, Nelson Grace
Regional Administrator

cc: B. M, Guthrie, Executive Vice

President

D. N. Morey, General Manager -
Kuclear Plant

J. D, Woodard, Vice President -
Nuclear Generation

J. W, McGowan, Manager-Safety Audit
and Engineering Review

S. Fulmer, Supervisor-Safety
Audit ana Engineering Review

State of Alabama

bce: NRC Resident Inspector
DRs Technical Assistant
£. Reeves, Project Manager, NRR

J. Lieberman, 0QF
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